
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE:  May 5, 2021 
 
TO:  All School and District Administrators 
  
FROM:  Administrator of Schools 
  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Planning & Student Services 
 
SUBJECT: Behavior Survival Training for Administrators  

 
  
A required training is scheduled for all administrators that will provide, within a restorative MTSS 
framework, background information pertaining to why problematic behaviors occur, basic information 
about behavioral resources that are available, an understanding of basic behavioral concepts, and 
strategies for effectively dealing with crisis behaviors.  
 
Positive behavior intervention and supports (PBIS) are a cornerstone of any restorative MTSS culture. 
This training will provide the background and understanding to adequately and appropriately manage 
behavior issues in a supportive environment.  
 
The training will take approximately four (4) hours and will be provided on three different days with five 
(5) different sessions to choose from (you only need to attend one session – all sessions will provide the 
same content). All sessions will be held in the auditorium at Elk Ridge Middle School (3659 W 9800 S, 
South Jordan, UT.).  
 
Please select one of the following dates/times to attend: 
 
Tuesday June 8: 7:30-11:30am, or  
   12:00-4:00pm 
 
Tuesday June 15: 7:30-11:30am, or 
   12:00-4:00pm 
 
Thursday June 17: 7:30-11:30am 
 
 

Click HERE to register for the Behavior Survival Training for Administrators or go to 

https://forms.gle/ndFyh1w1kMW1UzkN6  

https://forms.gle/ndFyh1w1kMW1UzkN6
https://forms.gle/ndFyh1w1kMW1UzkN6

